
Question and Answer  
Updated: 3/25/21 

        

 

  Program Area  Question  Answer  Date  

1 Eligibility The Community Safety Capacity-Building requires all 
services to operate in Seattle. While we serve YYAs 
across King County, many of them currently live outside 
of city limits due to gentrification, etc. In non-COVID 
times, both of our diversion workshops operate in 
Seattle, but our office and most of our programming 
operate [outside of Seattle]. 

1. Services do need to be located within the City of 
Seattle. 

2. Offices can be located outside of the City of 
Seattle. 

3. Services do need to be provided to people living 
or attending school in Seattle. 

Applicants can apply for the portion of services located 
within Seattle if their organization provides services 
across King County. 

3/4 

2 Eligibility I’m not sure whether we meet the RFP definition of 
being a community-led group.  

RFP definition of community-led group: 1) Are where the 
majority (51% or more) of the people in charge of your 
group are from the community you serve; 2) Have a 
commitment to building power in the community and/or 
supporting healing from the impact of oppression; 3) Are 
committed to addressing internalized oppression; and/or 
4) Are affirming of all members of the community and are 
committed to ending all forms of oppression, including 
ableism, homophobia, transphobia, and misogyny. 
 

3/5 

3 Application Submission Can you send a WORD document of the RFP questions 
and attachments so that I can type into the 
document?  This appears to be a different submittal 
system than what we are accustomed to.  Please 
advise.  Thank you.  

Here is a link to the funding webpage.  Scroll to the right 
column under RFP Documents there is a WORD version 
for the application and Excel for the budget.   

3/8 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=19dbdd1b-4640e43d-19dbf5ab-867666c9b37a-acbf738f42a1bca0&q=1&e=2fecf0c7-c4ea-4fef-bb4f-dbb56c763207&u=https%3A%2F%2Fnam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttp%253A%252F%252Fwww.seattle.gov%252Fhumanservices%252Ffunding-and-reports%252Ffunding-opportunities%252F2021-community-safety-capacity-building-rfp%26data%3D04%257C01%257Clsayles%2540urbanleague.org%257C59edbe23e65b45331b3108d8e2772e9e%257Ca04b3d2318c94e579295f2f58eb6971a%257C0%257C0%257C637508348830829424%257CUnknown%257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%253D%257C1000%26sdata%3DGpt2PHCiuU4gnAUbIENmT0SQ3gNssWq4JM5dy7M2OEM%253D%26reserved%3D0
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4 Definition What do you mean by safety? Can you use layman’s 
terms? Safety is ambiguous. 

We were told through community engagement to not 
define safety for individual communities. Safety can be 
defined differently for different populations. Therefore, 
we are asking each applicant to define safety for your 
specific community and to define success toward creating 
a safe community. 

3/11 

5 Definition What is a commitment to internalized oppression? This is an agency introspective question. We are asking 
what it means to your own organization to be committed 
to undoing any form of oppression, such racism and 
sexism and to speak to what your organization does to 
undo it. 
 

3/11 

6 Page Limit 3) Six-page limit – or eight-page limit?   Six (6) page limit 3/11 

7 Page Limit 4) 6-page limit, but questions and rating criteria are 1.5 
pages. Can we get 7.5 pages, or if 6 not include the sub-
questions/rating criteria? 
 

Six (6) page limit; No need to repeat questions but clearly 
label responses. 
 

3/11 

8 Application Checklist Do we need to submit the checklist?   No  3/11 

9 Due Diligence What is 3-5 business days?  
. 
 

This is referring to the response time with which HSD will 
post answers to questions. Our due diligence process 
mandates that we post all responses to questions in 5 
business days. Best practice is 3 business days. 

3/11 
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10 Allowable Expenses Can the funds be used for property acquisition and/or 
construction costs? 
 

No, not with this funding source. It can be used for rent 
but cannot be used for capital outlays and construction. 

3/11 

11 Funding What is the general range of funding that we should aim 
for? 
 

We are not prescribing or estimating award amounts or 
funding ranges. We are asking you to propose what you 
need to scale up your responses to community safety. 

3/11 

12 Eligibility Regarding “community-led group or organization”. On 
page 5 in RFP, it says that community-led groups listed 
under criteria that would get your application prioritized, 
but it sounds like you talked about it as a requirement. Is 
it a requirement, or something that gets your application 
prioritized? 
 

It is a requirement. 
 

3/11 

13 Focus Population What do you mean about the “people in charge are from 
the community they serve”? For instance, if you are an 
organization that serves… are you asking about racial 
demographics of the leadership or if it’s an organization 
that serves homeless people for instance, are you saying 
that 51% of the people in charge of your group should 
have an experience of homelessness, or both? Or what 
do you mean?  
 

It means the people in charge are from the focus 
population you serve. 

3/11 
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14 Allowable Expenses I heard that these funds cannot be used for property; this 
funding is to look at opportunities in the community for 
safety. If this [the need] may take a building, or place 
where a person can partake in services offered, but are 
not in a position to acquire the property, can funding be 
used to cover rent? We do not want to create/offer 
services in community and have it been taken away once 
the grant is over. We want to ensure sustainability. Can 
we put in for rent? When this rent is over, and what if it’s 
a small business and don’t have a strong foothold in the 
community, what do you suggest? To put enough to rent 
a space for one year that this grant will be funding for?  
 

This is one of several investment processes focused on 
community safety and equitable development. Here is a 
link to the Equitable Development Initiative as well as the 
Participatory Budgeting which may be of interest.  
The contract period is for 18 months and not one year. 
We only have one-time funds available at this time.  This 
funding can be used for rent.  See Q#10. 

3/11 

15 Funding Requirements Can an agency submit more than one proposal (i.e. 
multiple community safety projects within one 
organization)? 
 

We ask that each agency submit one proposal. Your 
proposal can be across multiple projects as long as the 
focus is on capacity building.   
 

3/11 

16 Eligibility  Do we need our SAM registration for this funding? 
 

No (corrected response from the Information Session). 3/11 

17 Eligibility  If a bigger organization is proposing a program does the 
demographic requirement apply to the organization 
leadership or the program being proposed’s leadership? 

Just the program being proposed. 3/11 

18 Eligibility An earlier slide mentioned that 51% of the people in 
charge should reflect the communities they serve. Who 
is considered "people in charge?" (I.e., program director? 
program manager? CEO?) 
 

If it’s a multi-service organization, the leadership of that 
particular program itself - program manager, director; and 
if it’s a small organization, people in charge are who are in 
charge of the overall organization (i.e. Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, CEO, etc.). 
 

3/11 

https://www.seattle.gov/opcd/ongoing-initiatives/equitable-development-initiative
https://www.seattle.gov/neighborhoods/programs-and-services/your-voice-your-choice/history
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19 Eligibility Can you share some examples of eligible capacity 
building activities and elaborate on how this is different 
from service provision? 
 

Trainings, community organizing, network development, 
any capacity building across organizations and systems; as 
well as intra-organizational capacity building (i.e. 
purchasing small scale equipment, classes, restorative 
practices) any services that are scaling up operations 
related to safety (i.e. self-defense classes, healthy 
relationships skills classes for teens and adults, 
community classes on preventing sexual violence).  

3/11 

20 Eligibility Could you say more about what kind of public 
corporations and commissions might be eligible? Would 
a City of Seattle commission be eligible? 
 

If the applicant is a public corporation, commission, other 
legal entity or authority established pursuant to RCW 
35.21.660 or RCW 35.21.730, the applicant’s status as a 
legal entity must be in good standing and must not have 
been revoked in the previous calendar year.  See HSD 
Funding Webpage Minimum Qualifications. 

3/11 

21 Funding  Can funding be used for an existing project?  
 

Yes, for the purpose of this RFP, the funds may support 
existing services with a focus on increasing capacity or 
scaling up. You will discuss in your proposal how the funds 
will contribute to the growth/expansion of the services 
and not to maintain current level.  There will also be some 
questions in interviews related to increasing capacity. 

3/11 

22 Funding Could you talk more about the indirect facilities and 
administration costs? How should we calculate this on 
the budget? 
 

As a pilot, HSD removed the indirect rate cap for 2021 
General Fund contracts but is continuing to evaluate the 
impact before any formal adoption. It is too early to tell if 
the removal will apply to contracts beyond 2021. 
Traditionally, the indirect rate was capped at 15%. 
Federally approved rates still apply. 
 

3/11 

http://www.seattle.gov/Documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD%20Agency%20Minimum%20Eligibility%20Requirements.pdf
http://www.seattle.gov/Documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD%20Agency%20Minimum%20Eligibility%20Requirements.pdf
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23 Eligibility I have an existing project and want to expand program to 
work with another agency to. Would project meet 
eligibility criteria?  
 

Consult with technical assistance consultants and they can 
provide feedback; on the surface it does sound like 
capacity building. 

3/11 

24 Eligibility Could you speak to and clarify what the application 
would look like for multiple orgs who want to collaborate 
on projects?  Is it one application with one scope of work 
for all? 
 

Yes. What is important is that all collaborators agree to 
their roles and scopes of work, and sign letters of support. 
You are encouraged to contact TA consultants to make 
sure the framing and messaging is aligned with the 
funding intent.  

3/11 

25 Eligibility Recently, the City of Seattle has done a great job of 
prioritizing and supporting small, grassroots 
organizations for funding related to racial justice and 
alternatives to policing. Is this RFP focused on selecting 
smaller, grassroots organizations, or will it also consider 
qualified larger organizations? 
 

All the organizations will be selected and based on the 
merits of the proposal and its alignment of the funding 
intent. But this original intent of this funding, as legislated, 
was focused on community-led solutions to ending 
violence and promoting safety. This includes small 
organizations that are run by the community themselves 
as well as larger orgs that are aligned with, and serving, 
and led by the community that they are serving.  

3/11 

26 Priority and Focus 
Populations 

Can the focus for safety be a sub-set of the needs of the 
community?  For example, focus on domestic violence 
victims? 
 

Yes, it can be on a specific population or service area. The 
RFP guidelines note a focus on specializing, and not 
generalizing.   
 

3/11 

27 Contract Requirements Are the monthly meetings a cohort meeting or meeting 
to coordinate services?  
 

The intent is to build relationship, develop a collaborative 
vision and community level indicators for safety. There 
may be coordination/cross referral, as applicable. If there 
is a lead agency on a collaborative proposal, we can 
negotiate who will be the lead agency to attend the 
monthly meetings.  

3/11 
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28 Funding Is funding for the capacity or the organization to provide 
services?  
 

It is for capacity. 3/11 

29 Definition The RFP says, "any organization doing violence 
prevention and community safety work in Seattle is 
encouraged to apply." What's your definition of or, how 
broad is your definition of a violence prevention and 
community safety organization? 
 

HSD is taking the broadest definition possible of violence 
prevention and community safety, and a self-defined 
definition by the community led organization. 
 

3/11 

30 Definition Do you have a specific definition of what a violence 
prevention and community safety organization is?  

See Q#29 3/11 

31 Services Could capacity building include piloting a new program? 
 

Yes, as long it is explained how it is increasing capacity. 
 

3/11 

32 Eligibility Are programs that also serve folks outside of Seattle 
ineligible? 
 

The services need to be located within the City of Seattle; 
the participants need to work, go to school or live in 
Seattle. This funding must go to services that are in the 
City of Seattle.  Organization can be located outside the 
City of Seattle.  See Q#1 

3/11 

33 Services Would the connection and organization of current 
resources to expand capacity be fundable?  
Can this funding be used to bring organizations together 
to support young people through referrals, working 
together and increase communication? 
 

Yes. 3/11 
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34 Technical Assistance Are the consulting services free? 
 

Yes, first come first serve. If great demand for TA and 
need to prioritize who receives TA, we will prioritize 
organizations with current operating budget of $1 million 
or less and those organizations who are led by RFP focus 
populations. 
 

3/11 

35 Technical Assistance If the organization is focused on one of the priority 
populations, but have budget over $1 Million, can we still 
request technical assistance?  
 
 

You can still call for TA, but there will be priority for 
smaller organizations led by focus populations.  
 

3/11 

36 Technical Assistance We can't all ask questions of tech assistants. Technical 
assistance is not available to all, so it depends on org. 
budget. Is that right? 
 
 

See Q#34 and Q#35 3/11 

37 Allowable Expenses Would fees for consulting services be considered 
capacity building? For example, hiring a nonprofit 
development consultant for support with fundraising.  
.  
 
 

Yes, if you can make the case that having the consultant 
allows the organization to increase capacity. 

3/11 

38 Eligibility When you answer the question about City of Seattle 
commissions being eligible, we would also love to know 
if such commissions would be eligible if they partner with 
other orgs. 
 

They would be eligible as a partner.  See Q#20 for primary 
eligibility. 

3/11 

39 Capacity Building There were some examples of what could be funded 
mentioned.  Where can we find that list? 
 

Raters will be comparing applications to the RFP 
guidelines only.   

3/11 
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40 Allowable Expenses We are currently a volunteer-led org. Would it be 
appropriate to use these funds to pay for leadership staff 
salaries? 
 
 

Yes, if it contributes to the capacity building of the 
organization and ability to reach those in the focus 
population. Note that it would be important to allow for 
staff time to attend monthly coordination meetings. 
Please include this in cost of your budget as needed. 

3/11 

41 Eligibility Can an LLC receive these funds? 
 

Yes. 
 

3/11 

42 Eligibility During the meeting you mentioned that 51% of 
leadership should reflect BIPOC communities.  We have 
three leaders, two of them are white. Would we be 
eligible. 
 

No. 3/11 

43 Information Session We missed the live info session yesterday. I checked the 
website but can’t seem to find a link to the recording – 
would you be able to share that or point me in the right 
direction? 
 

The link to the video is available here. 3/12 

44 Submission I’m in the process of applying for the Community Safety 
Capacity Building and I see that we must submit a 2-page 
cover letter with our application (attachment 2). When I 
click on the RFP Materials cover letter option, I’m taken 
to the 1-page description of the grant. I can’t seem to 
find where to download attachment 2 anywhere. Can 
you please point me in the right direction? 

Here is the link. See attachment 2, page 10 on the 
Guidelines and Application. 
 

3/12 

http://www.seattle.gov/humanservices/funding-and-reports/funding-opportunities/2021-community-safety-capacity-building-rfp
http://www.seattle.gov/humanservices/funding-and-reports/funding-opportunities/2021-community-safety-capacity-building-rfp
http://www.seattle.gov/humanservices/funding-and-reports/funding-opportunities/2021-community-safety-capacity-building-rfp
http://www.seattle.gov/humanservices/funding-and-reports/funding-opportunities/2021-community-safety-capacity-building-rfp


Question and Answer  
Updated: 3/25/21 

        

45 Contracting I have a question about how the grant is distributed. Do 
we receive a monthly payment or do we pay for 
expenses upfront and then get reimbursed? 
 

Awardees invoice monthly.  Payment is then reimbursed. 3/15 

46 Eligibility I was wondering for the Community Safety Capacity 
Building RFP, can the funding be used for domestic 
violence victim advocacy? 
 

Yes 3/15 

47 Eligibility Are we able to apply as we are located [outside of the 
city]? We do provide services to individuals in Seattle. 

See Q#1 3/15 

48 Eligibility We do not have a physical address in in Seattle Does that 
still apply?  
 

Yes, you can still apply.  See Q#1 3/15 

49 Application We're supported by [an academic institution] when 
collecting data.  It's likely that other organizations will be 
referencing [this same institution]. Will it be problematic 
if there are multiple proposals referring to [this same 
institution] as their means of collecting data? 

No 3/18 
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50 Application We see the Community Safety Capacity Building RFP as 
aligning well to support the hiring of a Multigenerational 
Organizer. Do you see this as a good fit?  

Please contact technical assistance advisors for 
consultation on fit as staff cannot provide opinions on fit 
and framing of the proposal.  However, what you mention 
is an allowable expense for this RFP. 

3/19 

51 Fiscal Sponsorship If our fiscal sponsor is submitting an application can we 
also submit one?  I ask because based on our 
understanding, we can only submit one application per 
agency.  

Both your organization and your fiscal sponsor can submit 
separate applications.  Ensure that section 16 of the 
Application Cover Sheet is signed by the fiscal sponsor.  
Also ensure that scopes of work and budgets are distinct. 

3/22 

52 Fiscal Sponsorship We are a fiscal sponsor to an organization interested in 
applying for the Community Safety RFP.  We are also 
interested in applying as separate projects and are 
wondering the best process for that / how to best do 
that in line with rules and regulations for the City. 
 
 

See Q#51 3/22 

53 Fiscal Sponsorship Can the fiscal sponsor be a 501c3 nonprofit registered in 
another state if the sponsored project is based in 
Seattle?  
 

Please see Fiscal Sponsorship Requirements on HSD’s 
Funding Process webpage.   

3/22 

54 Application If part of the grant program can meet Covid 
requirements, are city spaces like Parks and Rec 
available? Of course if the statewide guidelines allow it. 

Please reach out to Seattle Parks and Recreation directly if 
you have a park in mind.  If they agree to partner with 
you, have them sign a partnership letter. 
 
 

 

http://www.seattle.gov/humanservices/funding-and-reports/funding-opportunities
http://www.seattle.gov/humanservices/funding-and-reports/funding-opportunities
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55 Indirect Rate Also who can answer what is an indirect rate cap?  What 
is an indirect cost? 

As a pilot, HSD removed the indirect rate cap for 2021 
General Fund contracts but is continuing to evaluate the 
impact before any formal adoption. It is too early to tell if 
the removal will apply to contracts beyond 2021. 
Traditionally, the indirect rate was capped at 15%. 
Federally approved rates still apply. 
 
Indirect costs are costs that are not directly accountable 
to a specific program. For example, you may pay a 
program manager.  That is a direct cost.  You may also pay 
an administration, security, etc. not directly related to a 
particular program.  These are indirect costs. 

 

56 Application Can the city provide a RFP grant recipient with contacts 
for capacity building? For example, If I would like to do a 
social media flyer requesting restorative circle 
participation in buildings reflect the priority population 
so they could receive some type of stipend or gift card 
and they live in the buildings reflected in the grant can 
SHA assist in that? 

It is typically up to the grant recipient to have their own 
network and contacts.  That said, HSD does sometimes 
work to partner with recipients to share resources, but 
this should not be the primary source of recruitment and 
contacts. 
 

 

57 Application Do the services for the participants of the program have 
to only and always be in Seattle? [We] have taken 
students on the Civil Rights tour in the past which covers 
Georgia, Mississippi and Alabama. 
 

The majority of services do need to be in Seattle though 
educational travel is an allowable expense. 
 

 

58 Conflict of Interest Is there a conflict of interest for City employees applying 
for HSD grants for an outside community-based program 
that they run? They do not work in HSD.  
 

This is allowable as long as they are not employed at HSD. 
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59 Application Which forms need to be from the LLC and which forms 
need to be from the fiscal sponsor? Also, can we use the 
LLC insurance for the program? 
 

If there is a fiscal sponsor, they must sign section 16 of the 
Application Cover Page (fiscal sponsor section).  The fiscal 
sponsor’s insurance will be used.  Please also ensure the 
Fiscal Sponsor meets requirements as noted in the Fiscal 
Sponsorship section of the Funding Process Webpage. 
 

 

 

http://www.seattle.gov/humanservices/funding-and-reports/funding-opportunities

